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Jennifer French

From: Tribute Store <tributestore@tributecenterstore.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Jennifer French
Subject: Order receipt from Portsmouth Blvd. Chapel.

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture from the Internet.

 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 

Hi Jennifer French, 

Thank you for placing an order with the Portsmouth Blvd. Chapel for Linda Lewis. We're sorry for your loss, and would like to 
offer our sincerest condolences. Please review your order details below. 

Please keep in mind the local florist will fulfill the order as closely as possible to your selection depending on availability. Your 
florist will substitute only items of equal or higher value to create a bouquet with the freshest available flowers. 

Order Details 

 

Order Number: 192577 

Order Date & Time: Tuesday 05, December 2017 at 8:35 AM 

Billed To: Visa ending in 9736 

Delivery Date: December 05, 2017 

Delivery Address: Portsmouth Blvd. Chapel  
5201 Portsmouth Blvd.  
Portsmouth, VA 23701 
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Item Quantity Amount

A Full Life (T211-1A) - No. 3694 1 $94.95

Service Fee 1 $19.95

Card Message: As you grieve know that we are remembering you and honoring the 
memory of "Linda Lewis".

Card Signature: TCVSCPA

Subtotal: $114.90

Sales Tax: $0.00

Order Total: $114.90

You will see a charge on your card for $114.90 from the Tribute Store. In the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns 
regarding your order, please call Portsmouth Floral Co., Inc. at (757)-397-5886. 

Please keep in mind the local florist will fulfill the order as closely as possible to your selection depending on availability. Your 
florist will substitute only items of equal or higher value to create a bouquet with the freshest available flowers. 
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